CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

B-rs
History of original comer establishment: DIAGRAM
This corner was monumented by Duane Griffith, PLS 644, during T55 R33E
a survey in Section 3 in 1975. He set a 2%'%30" iron pipe al 1/16
with a brass cap marked: S3
T5S R33E
cN 1/16
53
1975
PLS 644
From which:
A Todgepole, 9" dia., N179W, 6.2 ft.
A Lodgepole, 8" dia., S525%, 24.7 ft,
Description of corner evidence found:
Found a 25" iron pipe with a brass cap marked according to the record
From which:
A Lodgepole, 8" dia., dead and down, with seribing visible,
the stunp of which bears N21°W, 6.2 ft. :
A Lodgepole, 7' dia., dead and down, with scribing visible,
the root hole of which bears S23°W, 24,7 ft.
Description of monument and accessaries | established to perpetuate the
original location of this comer:
Mark new BTs:
A Tamarack, 9" dia., S213CE, 67.0 ft. marked: CN 1/16 S3 BT
A Tamarack, 7" dia., S499W, 117.0 ft. marked: CN 1/16 S3 BT
BTs have blazes and a 6" stripe painted red, a BT tag and a "Land Survey
Monument" sign. New BTs have, additionally, an alum. "PLS 1832" washer
nailed to the bottom of the blaze, There is a 6' steel fence post with
a "Land Survey Monument" sipn within 5' of the corner.
Measured to center of BTs using steel tape and staff compass. Magnetic
declination set at 16°E.
September 16, 1984,
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